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From: chad@ayerdesigngroup.com
To: Mouck, Carrie; Wolfley, Jolene; Rodenbeck, Jay B.; Armijo, Ernest M.
Cc: birk@ayerdesigngroup.com
Subject: Lexus of Albuquerque Nonstandard Easement (PR-2023-008423 / SI-2023-00606)
Date: Monday, June 26, 2023 1:53:46 PM
Attachments: Recorded Cross Access Easement Agreement.pdf

Carrie and Ernest,
 
Please find the attached, recorded Cross Access Easement Agreement associated with the Lexus of
Albuquerque project (PR-2023-008423 / SI-2023-00606).
Please let us know if you require any additional information.
Thanks again for your assistance with our project.
 
Regards,
 

Chad Chastain, RLA LEED AP

AYER DESIGN GROUP, LLC
215 Johnston Street
Rock Hill, SC 29730
803.328.5858
chad@ayerdesigngroup.com
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